Susan Brown

From: noreply@idoxgroup.com

Sent: 13 November 2023 07:03

To: Karen Smith; Alfie Gee; Planning
Subject: Task has completed with 2 warnings
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

e, Hh

The following events were recorded by the task:

Time Level Log Text

A new Uniform Planning Application has been created by the service. Proposal
Reference Number: PP-12597613. Uniform Reference Number: 23/01358/FUL.
Application Proposal: Single story extension to side of house, to create a dining
13/11/2023 INEO kitchen. *Please Note* Work has already started, as the builder | was using assured
07:02:33 me that he would sort all the planning permission required. This builder has
vanished and | realise, planning permission was not sort. | now have a new builder,
but work has ceased on this project. Building control have been out to inspect the

work that has already been done.. When Created: 13/11/2023.




You have been sent this message because your address is defined as a contact address in the
Uniform DC Planning Portal configuration. Contact your ldox CCF administrator if you no longer
wish to receive this message.



